
 

 

 
 
 
 

September 24, 2014 
 

 
Re:   BID 15ITB94287A-AP, Small Water Meter Installation 
 
Dear Proposers: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1 hereby made a part of the above referenced Request for 
Proposal.   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the Request for Proposal referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Al Micah Phillips 

Assistant Purchasing Agent 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 

 BID 15ITB94287A-AP, Small Water Meter Installation 
 Addendum No. 1 

Page Two 
 
 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original BID 
documents as noted below: 
 

 1. Responses to questions submitted by interested vendors are included as an Attachment 
 to this addendum. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
     
   
    
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

ATTACHMENT  
 
 Response to Questions received on BID 15ITB94287A-AP, Small Water Meter Installation.   
  
  
 1. Question:  What is the anticipated # of direct connect meters?  

 Response: Historically 300+ 
 

 2.  Question: What are the Square miles of service area?  

  Response:  Approximately 243 sq. miles 

 3. Question: Do the majority of meter settings have an operable valve?   

  Response:   Yes 

 4.  Question:  What is the procedure when a valve is inoperable?  

  Response:  Notify project manager of findings. 

 5.  Question: Will the County provide printed material?  

  Response:  Yes, printed W/O’s 

 6. Question What meter brand will be installed?  

  Response:   Currently Neptune meters.  

 7. Question What Reading System will be installed?  

  Response: Neptune R-900 radio read is currently being used 

 8.   Question: Are programmers required? 

  Response:  No  
 
 9. Question:  What is the material of existing lids?  
 
  Response: Cast Iron 
 
 10. Question: Will a hole need to be drilled in existing lids?  
 
  Response:   No, lids are supplied, in cases were lids are not available the meter box  
    and lid will be replaced with new box  
 
 
 



 

 

 11. Question: What is Fulton County’s existing billing system?  
 
  Response:    That would need to be answered by the Finance Dept.  
 
  12. Question:   Is Contractor required to provide warehousing? 
 
  Response:  No. 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM  NO. 1 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) 
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Department of Purchasing & Contract 
Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the BID due date and time October 2, 2014 at 11:00 A.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No.1, __________ day of ____________, 
20__. 
 
________________________________ 
Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       
________________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 
________________________________ 
Title 
 


